

21 November 2025



Planning Managers
Masterton, Carterton and South Wairarapa District Councils

Delivered via email to: feedback@wairarapaplan.co.nz

Dear Sir/Madam,

**Re: Wairarapa Combined District Plan Review - Recommendations on Modifications to Designations
– Spark New Zealand Limited – Decisions on the Council Recommendations**

I have been asked by Spark New Zealand Trading Limited (Spark) to review the recommendations of the Independent Hearing Panel on the Spark designations as set out in your email of 8 October 2025.

Following discussion with Graeme McCarrison, Property Management, Planning and Engagement Manager at Spark, and in accordance with section 172 of the Resource Management Act 1991, I am able to advise that Spark **accepts in full** the recommendations of the Independent Hearing Panel that the following designations be confirmed in the final version of the Proposed Wairarapa Combined District Plan:

- SPK-C-01: Carterton Exchange
- SPK-M-01: Masterton Exchange
- SPK-M-02: Rangitumau Microwave Station

Should you have any questions regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Yours sincerely

Tom Anderson
Director/Principal Planner
Incite
tom@incite.co.nz
027 231 0246

Cc: Graeme McCarrison
Property Management, Planning and Engagement Manager
Spark New Zealand Trading Limited

Telephone: 09 357 2807 or 027 481 1816
Email: Graeme.McCarrison@spark.co.nz